
From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 16:56:24 EDT 
To: Kevin Folta <kfolta@ufl.edu> 
CC: "Polly E. Holmberg" <peh58@cornell.edu>, Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
BCC: 
Subject: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

Dear Kevin, 

I hope this message finds you well. I hear that your talk in Arizona earlier this month went really well. It sounds like our Sr Associate Dean, 
Jan Nyrop, enjoyed speaking with you. I'd love to catch up with you on that sometime. 

As I think you know from our conversations last December, we are hosting a 12 week training program in biotech communications, advocacy 
and grassroots organizing to run late August through to mid November. A brief description of the course is attached. 

We are recruiting 25 champions from about 8 countries to participate in this course. We anticipate participants from Kenya, Uganda, 
Nigeria, Philippines, Hawaii, China, India, Bangladesh and other parts of the Americas. We are hopeful that you will be able to join the 
course as a guest lecturer. 

We are working on the course calendar now and hope to cover much of the agricultural science in the second week of the course (week of 
September 7-11). I would like to know if you can join a team of about 4 scientist working in various areas of plant and animal that week and 
give a couple of lectures on your areas of expertise. 

In addition to formal lectures and facilitated discussions, we are hopeful that you will be able to benefit the course participants through 
informal interactions over meals, coffee etc. to help them build relationships with through leaders in ag biotechnology. 

We can offer you a $1000 honorarium in addition to covering all of the expenses related to your trip (hotel, economy class airfare, local 
transport, etc.). 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

All the best, 
Sarah 

Sarah Davidson Evanega, PhD 
Senior Associate Director of International Programs, College of Agriculture & Life Sciences 
Director, Cornell Affiance for Science 
Sr. Associate Director, Durable Rust Resistance in Wheat 
International Professor of Plant Breeding & Genetics (Adjunct) 
251 Emerson Hall 
Cornell University 
Ithaca, NY 14853 
e: snd2@cornell.edu 
t: @sarah_evanega 
m: +1(607) 279-5577 
s: Sarah.neffidavidson 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226
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Cornell Alliance for Science Global Leadership Fellows Program 

The Cornell Alliance for Science is a new communications initiative with the overarching 
mission of promoting accessto scientific innovation asa means of enhancing food 
security, improving environmental sustainabilityand raising the quality of life globally. 

"The Alliance for Science wasfunded in 2014 with a grant from the Bill & Melinda Gates 
Foundation, and has global partners on six continents. 

The Alliance's core program, the Global Leadership Fellows Program, isaGbrnell 
certificate program designed to equip and empower emerging leaders who will advance 
our shared mission by promoting evidence-based decision making and advancing 
science-based communications. 

We are currently recruiting highly motivated leaders with a passion for promoting 
science and sustainable agriculture to apply for the 12-week leadership program. The 
12-week program on the Gomel I University campus in Ithaca, NY, USA, combines 
strategic modules, exposure to global thought leaders, independent projects, training on 
multimedia resources, weekly oolloquia, field trips and an optional capstone 
"externship." Upon completion of thisprogram, Fellows will be membersof an 
international cohort of forward-leaning communicators uniquely equipped to promote, 
evidence-based decision making around global issues such as food security, 
environmental sustainability, and agricultural growth. 

The Global Leadership Fellows FYogram is divided into three key components. 

Gbre Curriculum. Fellows will take a core group of specialized course modules whose 
curricula is developed specifically for the program and focuses on innovative 
oommunicationstools and strategies. Modules will be led by core Alliance faculty as well 
as visiting faculty from around the world including prominent scientists and Ftilitzer 
FVize-winning journalists. The course will also include weekly oolloquia organized and 
led by the Fellows. 

Independent Projects & Training. Each Fellow will pursue a customized, independent 
project in consultation with the Director of the Frogram and aGbrnell faculty mentor. 
Fellows will have accessto the extensive resources at Gbrnell, including research 
centers, libraries, and media labs. Fellows will also have the opportunity to gain valuable 
technical skills by taking Alliance-led workshops in digital technologies, such as social 
media, web design and multimedia storytelling. 

The Capstone Bcperience. At the conclusion of the 12-week course, Fellows will have 
the opportunity to embed themselves with Alliance for Science partners around the 
globe for a 2- to 4-week externship. 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226



Fellows are selected based on their leadership potential, and their commitment to the 
Alliance's mission of supporting evidence-based ded si on-making and improved access 
to modern agriculture. 

Fellows will be a member of the Gbrnell University community and live off-campus, 
dose to public transportation. Ithaca, NY, is situated in the heart of the beautiful Finger 
Lakes region, and is within five hours of New York Qty. http://cuinfo.cornell.edu 

Interested applicants should contact Fellowship Coordinator Folly E Holmbergat 
peh58@cornell.edu for an application. Limited full scholarships are available. The 
deadline for applications is March 1,2015. 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226
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From: Folta, Kevin M. 
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 17:10:44 EDT 
To: Sarah Davidson Evanega, 
CC: Polly E. Holmberg, 
BCC: 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

Sarah, 

The last few months since we talked have been incredible. It has been an emotional roller coaster. On one side I'm so happy to 
feel like the process is working, that we are winning hearts and minds, and that science is gaining traction. On the other hand, 
the endless attacks, the mean-spirited comments and threats are at an all time high. 

I'm writing from Dalhousie University's ag campus, and had a great talk and discussion here. So much fun. 

So, thanks for asking about September. I think it is a wonderful idea, thank you for thinking of me, and I'll make it work. I've 
learned so much lately. I'm so honored to be considered. 

Let's do it, and I'm looking forward to more discussion and details. 

Kevin 

Kevin M. Folta 
Professor and Chairman 
Horticultural Sciences Department 
Plant Molecular and Cellular Biology Program and 
Plant Innovation Program 
University of Florida 
Gainesville, FL 32611 

352-273-4812 

"Don't t ei i me w h a t can' t be done, Ta!i nie w hat needs to be ciotte, and Set me do i t . " - Nor men Botlaucj, 

Illumination (blog) http //kfolta.blogspot.com 
Twitter @kevinfolta 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 4:56 PM 
To : Folta, Kevin M. 
Cc: Polly E. Holmberg; Sarah Davidson Evanega 
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
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s: Sarah.nelLdavidson 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226



From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 17:13:50 EDT 
To: "Folta, Kevin M." <kfolta@ufl.edu> 
CC: "Polly E. Holmberg" <peh58@cornell.edu> 
BCC: 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

AWESOME! 

Keep up the good work Kevin. You are an amazing champion for change! 

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <kfofta@ufl.edu> 
Date: Friday, March 20,2015 at 5:10 PM 
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@cornelledn> 
Cc: "Polly E. Holmberg" <peh58@ corne33.edu> 
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

"Don' t te l i me w h a t can' t be done. TeB me• w bat needs to be done, and let me do i t . " - Not man Boris ug. 

Illumination (blog) hflg/^^HrftaJjhtjgyioLcgni 
Twitter @kevinfolta 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@comell.edu> 
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
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saran Davidson Dvanega, FnD 
Senior Associate Director of International Programs, College of Agriculture & Life Sciences 
Director, Cornell Alliance for Science 
Sr. Associate Director, Durable Rust Resistance in Wheat 
International Professor of Plant Breeding & Genetics (Adjunct) 
251 Emerson Hall 
Cornell University 
Ithaca, NY 14853 
e: snd2@cornell.edu 
t: @Sarah_evanega 
m: +1(607) 279-5577 
s: Sarah.nelLdavidson 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226
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From: Folta, Kevin M. 
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 17:16:26 EDT 
To: Sarah Davidson Evanega, 
CC: 
BCC: 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

Thanks Sarah. 

We have such a long way to go, but I think its working. We should do a phone call one of these days just to get on the same 
page. 

I've been on the Vandana Shiva Cleanup Tour. I was here in Dalhousie, next week in Iowa State. I'm emotionally and physically 
destroyed, but will keep going. 

Thanks for the wonderful invite. 

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

"Don't te i i me w h a t can' t be done, Te!S me w hat needs to be done, and Set me do i t . " - Nor men Botlaucj, 

Illumination (blog) http //kfolta.blogspot.com 
Twitter @kevinfolta 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 5:13 PM 
To: Folta, Kevin M. 
Cc: Polly E. Holmberg 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

AWESOME! 

Keep up the good work Kevin. You are an amazing champion for change! 

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <kfolta@nfl.edu> 
Date: Friday, March 20,2015 at 5:10 PM 
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@cornelLedu> 
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

"Don' t te!S me w h a t care't be done. Tei ! me w hat needs to be done, and Set me do i t . " - Norman Bor laug. 

Illumination (blog) h^/Tl^oiteJiJngsDoLconi 
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
Cc: Polly E. Holm berg; Sarah Davidson Evanega 
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
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 17:20:56 EDT 
To: "Folta, Kevin M." <kfolta@ufl.edu> 
CC: 
BCC: 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

Yes. Let's get on the phone in the coming weeks. I'm roughly around until April 12 when I head to Nairobi... wait... you'll be there too, right? 

I look forward to your blog on the "clean-up tour." 

Cheers, 
Sarah 

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <kfolta@ufl.edu> 
Date: Friday, March 20,2015 at 5:16 PM 
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@cornelLedn> 
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

"Don't teii me what can't be done. Teii me w bet needs to be done, and let me do i t ." - Merman Boriaug. 

Illumination (blog) http 'VMolta.biogspot.com 
Twitter @kevinfolta 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2(5)cornell.edu> 
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

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <kfolla@iifledn> 
Date: Friday, March 20,2015 at 5:10 PM 
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@eornell.edu> 
Cc: "Polly E. Holmberg" <peh58@ comeliedn> 
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
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Horticultural sciences department 
Plant Molecular and Cellular Biology Program and 
Plant Innovation Program 
University of Florida 
Gainesville, FL 32611 

352-273-4812 

"Don' t te l l me w h a t can' t be done. Tel l me w bat needs to be done, and let me do i t . " - Not man Boris ug. 

Illumination (blog) jjttp //itfoita.ojogspot.com 
Twitter @kevinfolta 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2cjz>cornell.edu> 
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
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 17:49:58 EDT 
To: Sarah Davidson Evanega, 
CC: 
BCC: 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

Sarah, 

Nairobi would have been a good idea, but there was no funding for it and I don't have programmatic support for such things. 

We'll figure out a time to talk soon. 

kevin 

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

"Don't t ei i me w h a t can' t be done, Te!S nie w hat needs to be done, and Set me do i t . " - Nor Brian Botlaucj, 

Illumination (blog) http //kfolta.blogspot.com 
Twitter @kevinfolta 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 5:20 PM 
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

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <driblta@ufl.edu> 
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

"Don' t t el l me w h a t can' t be done, Te!S mo w bat needs to be done, and Set me do i t . " - Nor man Botlaucj, 

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
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Keep up tne good work Kevin, YOU are an amazing cnampion tor cnange! 

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <kfofta@ufl.edu> 
Date: Friday, March 20,2015 at 5:10 PM 
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@cornelledn> 
Cc: "Polly E. Holmberg" <peh58@ corneH.edu> 
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

"Don' t teM me w h a t can' t be done. Ten me• w bat needs to be done, and let me do i t . " - Not man Boris ug. 

Illumination (blog) h^//^olteJ|]nj^DoLconi 
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
e: snd2@cornefl.edu 
t: @Sarah_evanega 
m: +1(607) 279-5577 
s: Sarah.nelLdavidson Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

mailto:kfofta@ufl.edu
http://corneH.edu
mailto:snd2@cornell.edu
mailto:snd2@cornefl.edu


Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226



From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 17:52:35 EDT 
To: "Folta, Kevin M." <kfolta@ufl.edu> 
CC: 
BCC: 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

Kevin, 

Your name was on the last agenda I saw... :) 

Let's get you to Africa with the Alliance sometime soon! 

Cheers, 
Sarah 

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <kfolta@ufl.edu> 
Date: Friday, March 20,2015 at 5:49 PM 
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@eorne11.edu> 
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

"Don' t te l l me w h a t can' t be done. Tai l me• w bat needs to be done, and let me do i t . " - Not man Boris ug. 

Illumination (blog) hftgJ/kfidtaJjJnjgyioLcgni 
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

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <kfolla@iiiledii> 
Date: Friday, March 20,2015 at 5:16 PM 
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@eorneliedu> 
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

"Don' t te!S me w h a t care't be done. Tei ! me w hat needs to be done, and let me do i t . " - Norman Bor laug. Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

mailto:snd2@cornell.edu
mailto:kfolta@ufl.edu
mailto:kfolta@ufl.edu
mailto:snd2@eorne11.edu
mailto:snd2@cornell.edu


Illumination (blog) http 'VMoIta.biogspot.com 
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
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
Cc: "Polly E. Holmberg" <peh58@ corne31.edu> 
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

"Don't te i i me w h a t can' t be done. Tal i nta w hat ttaads to be ciotta, attd Set me do i t . " - Nor men Botlaucj, 

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
Sarah Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

http://'VMoIta.biogspot.com
mailto:snd2@cornell.edu
mailto:kfolta@ufl.edu
mailto:snd2@cornell.edu
http://olta.blogspot.com
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
e: snd2@corne33.edu 
t: @Sarah_evanega 
m: +1(607) 279-5577 
s: Sarah.nelLdavidson 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

mailto:snd2@corne33.edu


From: Folta, Kevin M. 
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 17:59:28 EDT 
To: Sarah Davidson Evanega, 
CC: 
BCC: 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

I agreed to go, it fit my schedule in a funny niche where nothing happened to be. Unfortunately, they asked me to go, I said yes, 
and then they said, "We don't have any dollars to get you here..." 
I forgot about it. I doubt that time is open now. If it is, I'll re-evaluate, and if I have to pay for it personally it is likely a good 
investment. 

I'll let you know tomorrow. 

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

"Don't t ei i me w h a t can' t be done, Te!i nie w hat needs to be done, and Set me do i t . " - Nor Brian Botlaucj, 

Illumination (blog) http //kfolta.blogspot.com 
Twitter @kevinfolta 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 5:52 PM 
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
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@cornelledu> 
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

"Don' t te i i me w h a t can' t be done. Tei i me w bet needs to be done, and let me do i t . " - Merman Bor iaug. 

Illumination (blog) .b^//kfolte.biugspoLcom 
Twitter @kevinfolta 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2(o>cornell.edu> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 5:20 PM 
To: Folta, Kevin M. 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at Cornell 

Yes. Let's get on the phone in the coming weeks. I'm roughly around until April 12 when I head to Nairobi... wait... you'll be there too, right? Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

http://olta.blogspot.com
mailto:snd2@cornell.edu
mailto:kfolta@nfl.edu


I look forward to your blog on the "clean-up tour." 

Cheers, 
Sarah 

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <kfolta@ufl.edu> 
Date: Friday, March 20,2015 at 5:16 PM 
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@co:rne33.edu> 
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

"Don't t ei i me w h a t can' t be done. Tal i me w hat needs to be don a, a ltd Set me do i t . " - Nor Brian Botlaucj, 

Illumination (blog) .httB.//Mpf.te;hl<>tS&pt;.liMn 

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

From: <Folta>, "Kevin M." <kfolta@uf3.edu> 
Date: Friday, March 20,2015 at 5:10 PM 
To: Sarah Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu> 
Cc: "Polly E. Holmberg" <pelr58 @ corne33.edir> 
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

"Don' t te!S me w h a t care't be done. Tel ! me w hat needs to be done, and Set me do i t . " - Merman Bor laug, 

Illumination (blog) tn^_^kfolteJ|]nj^DoLconi 
Twitter @kevinfolta 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

mailto:kfolta@ufl.edu
mailto:snd2@cornell.edu
mailto:kfolta@uf3.edu
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


From: Genetic Literacy <jonentine@geneticliteracyproject.org:: 
Date: Tue, 24 Mar 2015 17:03:58 EDT 
To: Kevin Folta <kfolta@ufl.edu> 
CC: 
BCC: 
Subject: Fwd: banned me?? You fucking kike cocksuckers! 

Nothing like getting love letters from fans! 

Begin forwarded message: 

Date: March 24, 2015 at 4:28:59 PM EDT 
From: Mark Martin<akingu9(o>earthiink.net> 
Reply-To: Mark Martin <akingu9@earthlink.net> 
To: info@geneticiiteracvproject.org 
Subject: banned me?? You fucking kike cocksuckers! 

Can't have the TRUTH being posted about your fucking DEATH can we?? Fucking k ke asshole douchebags! Get Tay sachs and DIE! 

—Original Message— 
From: Genetic Literacy Project Daily News 
Sent: Mar 24, 2015 2:27 PM 
To: akingu9@earthlink.net 
Subject: 'Contamination' battle Down Under highlights divide over GMO-organic coexistence; Does herbicide glyphosate make 
wheat 'toxic'? Science, farmers say 'no'; and much more 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

mailto:jonentine@geneticliteracyproject.org
mailto:kfolta@ufl.edu
mailto:akingu9@earthlink.net
mailto:info@geneticiiteracvproject.org
mailto:akingu9@earthlink.net
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From: Folta, Kevin M. 
Date: Mon, 30 Mar 2015 14:27:00 EDT 
To: Ralph Tisher, , Hedgecock, Andy, 
CC: 
BCC: 
Subject: Follow up from Yuma 

From: Folta, Kevin M. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 6:58 PM 
To: Ralph Tisher 
Subject: RE: Need Final Presentation Titles: February 11, 2015... Also, Review Your Personal Names, Titles and Organizational Names 

That works for me Ralph. Looking good! 

Kevin M Folta 
Professor and Chairman 
Horticultural Sciences Department 
Plant Molecular and Cellular Biology Progr: 
Plant Innovation Program 
University of Florida 
Gainesville FL 32611 

352 273 4812 

From: Ralph Tisher <j3JpThfJrtjsher@fguno^^ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 201.5 4:15 PM 
To: Charlie Arnot; Folta, Kevin M.; Owen Roberts; Robin Stryker; Vance Crowe; Chid (Chidanand) Apte; Chris Kirchberg; Harold Birch; Gene Giacomelli; John Selep; Ben Chostner; Trevor Mecham; 
Bonnie Fernandez-Fenaroli; Corey Scott; Jaime S. Chamberlain; Kelly Keithly; Vic Smith; Bruno Basso 
Cc: Karen Plaut; Barbara Roberts; Denise Bagley; Claudia VanDerSluis; KaraihoichkissjaTTC Mary Cryer; Sylvia Ramirez; Shane Burgess; Bethany Rutledge; Rick DeRose; Miguel 
Romero; Andy Hedgecock; Tammy Pichee; Vanessa Johnson; Jennifer Orozco; Terry Albertson; Pamela Tisher 
Subject: Need Final Presentation Titles: February 11, 2015... Also, Review Your Personal Names, Titles and Organizational Names 

Hello Speakers of the Spring 2015 UiC Meeting 

The more i review the agenda, the more convinced I am that this is going to be an incredible meeting. 

Background 
! have to be in Yuma the last week of February to prepare for our meeting. Thus, I have to go to print with sti. 
the meeting that have to be finalized in the interim. 

sxt wst&k, I have dozens of documents, required for 

Schedule: for Final Titles 
As you recall, tomormw is iho deadline for your final presentation titio and since i haven't heard from many of you, I have decided to try something new. i have developed a list of all 
speakers, presentation titles and organizations. See Attached and Pasted Below. 

Request 
Wea.se review yoisr proserttsisoo 
have been finalized. 

il. The titles in bright blue are what I understand to 

i look forward to your feedback. You may highiight the changes in jfJsSswi: change the color of the t e x t , change the S i ze of the text, delete all adjacent text except yours, or identify the 
change in any manner you wish. 

See you in Yuma!! 

Warmest Regards, 
Ralph 
Chairman, University and Industry Consortium 
President, Foundations First, Inc. 
Office: 573-486-9996 
Mobile: 314-602-1599 
2406 Hwy 100 East 
Hermann, MO 65041 

DEPLOYMENT! OF NEW TECHNOLOGIES WiTHiN THE VEGETABLE MARKET SECTOR 
KEYMOTE 

Technologies Changing the Vegetable Worid: Corey Scott, Senior Scientist II, General Mills, Inc. 

PANELISTS 
Using Emerging Technologies to Address Critical issues within Minor Crops: Vic Smith, Chairman of Western Growers Association and... Board President and CEO of JV Smith 
Companies 

US/Mexico Cooperation to increase Trade: JaimeS. Chamberlain, President, J-C Distributing Inc. and Member, Board of Directors, Fresh Produce Association of the Americas 

Overview of the Center for Produce Safety and Emerging Bio and Engineering Technologies: Bonnie Fernandez-Fenaroli, Executive Director, Center for Produce Safety 

Audience and Speaker Q/A Interactive Dialogue introduction to American Seed Trade Association: Keiiy Keithly, President, Keithly-Wiiliams Seeds, inc., Yuma, AZ 

BIG DATA ANALYTICS AND INTEGRATION 
KEYNOTE 

A Big Data and Big Compute Approach to Smarter Agricultural Decisions: ChkJApte, Director, Mathematical Sciences &. Analytics, IBM, Inc. 

PANELISTS 

Crop Modeling: Harold Birch, Executive Vice President - Finance & Technology, Family Farms Group, Inc. 

Big data at work: Converting Colorful Maps into Useful information: Bruno Basso, Associate Professor, College of Natural Science, Michigan State University 

Genomic Selection Using Predictive Models for Plant Breeding: Chris Kirchberg, JMP Technical Enablement Engineer, Worldwide Technical Enablement Team, SAS, Inc. Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

http://Wea.se


SCIENCE COMMUNICATION AMD MEANINGFUL PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT 
KEYNOTE 

Cracking the Consumer Code - Making Science Make Sense in the Social Conversation about Food and Agriculture: Charlie Arnot, CEO, Center for Food Integrity 

PANELISTS 

Communication to Public re: Agriculture: Robin Stryker, Research Director of the National institute for Civil Discourse, University of Arizona 

Plant Biotechnology Science Writing and Public Communication: Kevin Foita, Professor and Chairman, Horticultural Sciences Department, University of Florida 

Media Immersion: A model for University Student Involvement in Public Engagement: Owen Robeits, Director of Research Communications, UnKersity of Gueiph 

Communication to Public re: Agriculture: Vance Crowe, Director for Millennial Engagement, Monsanto Company 

PRECISION AND DECISION AGRICULTURE 
KEYNOTE 

How to Bring Data Together wsth Equipment: Trevor Mecham, AFS Marketing Manager, Case New Holland industrial, inc. 

PANELISTS 

Venture Capital in Early Stage Food and Agricultural Technology: John Seiep, Founder and Managing Partner, AgTecn Innovation Fund Innovation Fund 

Smart Robotics and Precision Agriculture: Ben Chostner, Vice President. Business Development. Blue River Technology, Inc. 

Robotics, Analytics for Decision Making in the Field: Gene Giacomelii, Director of the Controlled Environment Agricultural Center, University of Arizona 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226
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Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226



NAME a ADDRESS 

FOLTA, KEVIN 
1426NW104THDR 
6AINSVILLE, EL 32606 
OS 

mmi Hilton 3 i«N. MADISON AVE. 

YUMA, AZ 85364 

11iUEFf{(JHEiS28)7S3-l509 ' FAX N2S.! 782-1540 

RESERVATIONS 
www.hyton.com or 1 800 BILTONS 

ROOM 

ARRIVAL DATE 

DEPARTURE DATE 

ADULT/CHILD 

ROOM RATE 

RATE PLAN 

Hhooors # 

A L 

11TVK1RZ 

3/4/2015 

•3/5/2015 

2/0 

$109.00 

C-D3C315 

4:17:00PM 

12:24:00PM 

GONE RMATtON NUMBER : 31S94S2397 

a/30/2015 PAGE 

DATE DESCRIPTION ID REF NO CHARGES CREDITS BALANCE 

a/4/2915 

3/4/2015 

a/4/2015 

a/4/2015 

3/5/2015 

GUEST ROOM 

STATE OCCUPANCY TAX 

CITY OCCUPANCY TAX 

RIVERFRONT 1 % SURCHARGE 

VSM176 

BALANCE 

8 TAX 

DAILY TOTAL 

EZAMUDfG 

EZAMUDIO 

EZAMUDIO 

EZAMUDIO 

EXGGNZA 

752001 

75:2001 

752001 

752001 

752208 

$100.00 

$0.17 

$2.18 

$1.00 

$121.44 

$0.00 

3/4/2015 
$121.44 

$121.44 

STAY TO' 
$121 

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY 

"AL 
.44 

$121 44 
o 

ACCOUNTNO 

VS v4176 

CARD MEMBER NAME 

FOLTA, KEVIN 

ESTABLISHMENT NO. 
LOCATION 

ESTABLISHMENT AGREES TO 
TRANSMIT TO CARD HOLDER FOR 

DATE OF CHARGE 

03/0405 4:17:00PM 151776 A 

AUTHORIZATION 

012330 

I 
FfJKCHAStiS & SiiKVtUfcS 

TAXES 

T1FS&MSSC 

'I»JAI.,*iMOt:iNT o 
MfiRCHAKfilESE ANDdUK SERVICES FUJM3HA5E0OSi THiSCARD SR4LL SOT BE: HETURNBl 

PAYMENT O f * BWJ.N' RECEIPT 

S:OK A CASES REFUND 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226
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3/30/2015 Gmail - E-Ticket Confirmation-LFPSIU 02MAR 

1. *» |^ %J 
Kevin Folta <kevinfolta@gmail.com; 

E-Ticket Confirmation-LFPSIU 02MAR 

American Airlines@aa.com <notify@aa.globalnotifications.com> 
To: "KEVINFOLTA@GMAIL.COM" <KEVINFOLTA@gmail.com> 

Mon, Feb 2, 2015 at 3:58 PM 

M i l I lY t l *:M$31 M s I fe;ii; 13d 38 

i \c?vu i svs i uac i , 

Thank you for choosing Amencan Airlines /American Eagle, a member of 
the oneworid® Alliance. Below are your itinerary and receipt for the ticket(s) 
purchased. Please print and retain this document for use throughout your 
trip. 

You may check in and obtain your boarding pass for U.S. domestic 
electronic tickets within 24 hours of your flight time online at AA.com by 
using www.aa.com/checkin or at a Self-Service Check-In machine at the 
airport. Check-in options may be found at www.aa.com/options. For 
information regarding American Airlines checked baggage policies, please 
visit www.aa.com/baggagemfo. 

For faster check-in at the airport, sears the barcode below at any AA 
Sellf-Service machine. 

You must present a government-issued photo ID and either your boarding 
pass or a priority verification card at the security screening checkpoint. 

You can now Manage Your Reservation on aa.com, where you can check in 
and purchase additional items to customize your journey. A variety of 
seating options are also available for purchase to enhance your travel with 
features such as convenient front of cabin location, extra legroom and early 
boarding. 

As American and US Airways merge, many changes are taking place at our 
airport locations. Visit Find Your "Way to assist with your journey. 

KWSKKKKKKKK^^ 

•:•••«•:•:•:•:•»:•:•¥*»¥; 
111 
*§il$; 
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6910^ 1/4 
Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226
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3/30/2015 

Record 
Locator 

Gmail - E-Ticket Confirmation-LFPSIU 02MAR 

nHHi 

Carrier Flight # Departing Arriving Fare Code 

American 
3483 

GAINESVILLE FL 
MON 02MAR 
8:55 AM 

MIAMI INTERNTNL 

10:11 AM 

OPERATED BY ENVOY AIR AS AMERICAN EAGLE 
CHECK-IN WITH AMERICAN EAGLE 

Kevin Folia SeatSA Economy 
Food For 
Purchase 

American 
1018 

Ml AM 
WED 04MAR 
9:20 AM 

PHOENIX 

12:47 PM 

Seat22A Economy Food For 
Purchase 

American 
2710 

PHOENIX 

2:45 Pi 

YUMA 

3:39 PM 

OPERATED BY US AIRWAYS EXPRESS-SKYWEST AIRLINES 
CHECK-IN WITH OPERATING CARRIER 

Economy 

American 
2778 

YUMA 
THU 05MAR 
7:00 PM 

PHOENIX 

8:05 PM 

OPERATED BY US AIRWAYS EXPRESS-SKYWEST AIRLINES 
CHECK-IN WITH OPERATING CARRIER 

O 

Seat4A Economy 

American 

Kevin Folia 

5539 
PHOENIX 
THU 05MAR 
10:40PM 

SAN ANTONIO 

1:40 AM 

OPERATED BY US AIRWAYS EXPRESS-MESA AIRL! 
CHECK-IN WITH OPERATING CARRIER 

Economy 

IES 

O 

1650 M 
MIAMI INTERNTNL 

American b:zuaivi 10:04 AM 

https ://m ai I .googl e.com/m ai l/u/0/?ui=2&i k= 6910b660b9&vi ew=pt&q=YU m a&qs=true&search=query&msg=14b4c16559395f57&siml=14b4c16559395f57 

SAN ANTONIO 
SAT 07MAR 
6:20 AM 

2/4 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226



3/30/2015 

Kevin Folta 

Gmail - E-Ticket Confirmation-LFPSIU 02MAR 

SeatlOA Economy Food For 
Purchase 

American 
3532 

MIAMI INTERNTNL 
SAT 07MAR 
2:20 PM 

GAINESVILLE FL 

3:31 PM 

OPERATED BY ENVOY AIR AS AMERICAN EAGLE 
CHECK-IN WITH AMERICAN EAGLE 

Seat15A Economy 

V 

Food For 
Purchase 

Passenger Ticket # Fare-USD Taxes and Carrier-
Imposed^ Ticket Total 

"1 Kevin Folta 0012397789688-89 

1 1 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX4176 

1165.59 138.61 1302.20 

$1302.20 
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NOTICE OF INCORPORATED TERMS OF CGNTRAC 
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https://mail.gocgle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6910b660b9&view=pt&q=YUma&qs=true&search=query&msg=


3/30/2015 Gmail - E-Ticket Confirmation-LFPSIU 02MAR 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6910b660b9&view=pt&q=YUma&qs=true&search=query&msg=14b4c16559395f57&siml=14b4c16559395f57 4/4 
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From: Folta, Kevin M. 
Date: Mon, 30 Mar 2015 14:29:00 EDT 
To: Ralph Tisher, , Hedgecock, Andy, 
CC: 
BCC: 
Subject: RE: Follow up from Yuma 

From: Folta, Kevin M. 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 2:28 PM 
To: Ralph Tisher; 'Hedgecock, Andy' 
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

"•Jovtrvi rivwhat':rv:'t vt .Vw- Tvi rivwhat vcvls to he dove, hivl iv. tr.e voir. ' - Noriwar- [tjiriau^. 

From: Ralph Tisher <raJkLLjiT|S:iicE@rou 
Sent: Tuesday, February lb, 201.5 4:15 PM 
To: Charlie Arnot; Folta, Kevin M.; Owen Roberts; Robin Stryker; Vance Crowe; Chid (Chidanand) Apte; Chris Kirchberg; Harold Birch; Gene Giacomelli; John Selep; Ben Chostner; Trevor Mecham; 
Bonnie Fernandez-Fenaroli; Corey Scott; Jaime S. Chamberlain; Kelly Keithly; Vic Smith; Bruno Basso 
Cc: Karen Plaut; Barbara Roberts; Denise Bagley; Claudia VanDerSluis; Ki i r ranJ]^ Mary Cryer; Sylvia Ramirez; Shane Burgess; Bethany Rutledge; Rick DeRose; Miguel 
Romero; Andy Hedgecock; Tammy Pichee; Vanessa Johnson; Jennifer Orozco; Terry Albertson; Pamela Tisher 
Subject: Need Final Presentation Titles: February 11, 2015... Also, Review Your Personal Names, Titles and Organizational Names 

Hello Speakers of the Spring 2015 UIC Meeting 

The more I review the agenda, the more convinced I am that this is going to be an incredible meeting. 

Background 
i have to be in Yuma the last week of February to prepare for our meeting. Thus, I have to go to pt 
the meeting that have to be finalized in the interim. 

have dozens of documents, required for 

Schedule for Final Titles 
As you recall, t o m o r r o w is the deadi 
speakers, presentation titles and organizations. See Attached and Pasted Below. 

Request 

have been finalized. 

and since i haven't heard from many of you, I have decided to try something new. i have developed a list of all 

Pan@l. The titles in bright blue are what! understand to 

I look forward to your feedback. You may highlight the changes in ysS&siig change the color of the t e x t , change the S i ze of the text, delete ail adjacent text except yours, or identify the 
change in any manner you wish. 

See you its YumaiS 

Warmest Regards, 
Ralph 
Chairman, University and Industry Consortium 
President, Foundations First, Inc. 
Office; 573-486-9996 
Mobile: 314-602-1599 
2406 Hwy 100 East 
Hermann,'MO 65041 

SPEAKER WANES 
Presentation Titles, Persona! Titles, Organizationa! Mamies 

DEPLOYMENT OF NEW TECHNOLOGIES WITHIN THE VEGETABLE MARKET SECTOR 
KEYNOTE 

Technologies Changing the Vegetable World: Corey Scott, Senior Scientist It, General Mills, Inc. 

PANELISTS 
Using Emerging Technologies to Address Critical Issues within Minor Crops: Vic. Smith, Chairman of Western Growers Association and... Board President and CSO of JV Smith 
Companies 

US/Mexico Cooperation to increase Trade: Jaime S. Chamberlain, President, j-C Distributing inc. and Member, Board of Directors, Fresh Produce Association of the Americas 

Overview of the Center for Produce Safety and Emerging Bio and Engineering Technologies: Bonnie Fernandez-Fenaroli, 'executive Director, Center for Produce Safety-

Audience and Speaker Q/A Interactive Dialogue introduction to American Seed Trade Association: Keliy Keithly, President, Keithiy-Wiliiams Seeds, inc., Yuma, AZ 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226



a»io Kwirtrt inft i.1 l i e s >vrcB> M^ I Eugene HOW 
KEYNOTE 

A Big Data and Big Compute Approach to Smarter Agricultural Decisions: Chid Apte, Director, Mathematical Sciences & Analytics, IBM, inc. 

PANELISTS 

Crop Modeling: HarolcJ Birch, Executive Vice President - Finance & Technology, Family Farms Croup, Inc. 

Big data at work: Converting Colorful Maps into Useful Information: Bruno Basso, Associate Professor, College of Natural Science, Michigan State University 

Genomic Selection Using Predictive Models for Plant Breeding: Chris Kircnberg, JMP Technical Enablement Engineer, Worldwide Technical Enablement Team, SAS, inc. 

SCIENCE COMMUNICATION AND MEANINGFUL PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT 
KEYNOTE 

Cracking the Consumer Code - Making Science Make Sense in the Social Conversation about Food and Agriculture: Charlie Arnot, CEO, Center for Food Integrity 

PANELISTS 

Communication to Public re: Agriculture: Robin Stryker, Research Director of the National Institute for Civil Discourse, University of Arizona 

Plant Biotechnology Science Writing and Public Communication: Kevin Foita, Professor and Chairman, Horticultural Sciences Department, University of Florida 

Media Immersion: A model for University Student involvement in Public Engagement: Owen Roberts, Director of Research Communications, Uni/ersity of Gueiph 

Communication to Public re: Agriculture: Vance Crowe, Director for Millennial Engagement, Monsanto Company 

PRECISION AND DECISION AGRICULTURE 
KEYNOTE 

How to Bring Data Together with Equipment: Trevor Mecham, AFS Marketing Manacjer, Case New Holland industrial Inc. 

PANELISTS 
Venture Capital in Eariy Stage Food and Agricultural Technology: John Seiep, Founder and Managing Partner, AgTech Innovation Fund Innovation Fund 

Smart Robotics and Precision Agriculture: Ben Chostner, Vice President, Business Development, Blue River Technology, inc. 

Robotics, Analytics for Decision Making in the Field: Gene Giacomelii, Director of the Controlled Environment Agricultural Center, University of Arizona 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226



From: Folta, Kevin M. 
Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2015 13:30:00 EDT 
To: Prakash, Channapatna S., 
CC: Nagaraj, Nandi (NJ), , Rangasamy, Murugesan (M), 
BCC: 
Subject: RE: Kevin: AGAIN From Prakash - Inviting you to speak at the International Congress of Entomology - Orlando, Sept 25-30, 2016 

Kevin 

From: Prakash, Channapatna S. [mailto:prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 1:26 PM 
To: Folta, Kevin M. 
Cc: Nagaraj, Nandi (NJ); Rangasamy, Murugesan (M) 
Subject: Kevin: AGAIN From Prakash - Inviting you to speak at the International Congress of Entomology - Orlando, Sept 25-30, 2016 

Hey Kevin 

Can you please consider? 

It is amazing you how you handled those hecklers at Ames! Very Obamaesque! 

Prakash 

On Tue, Mar 24, 2015 at 8:49 AM, Prakash, Channapatna S. <prakasii@ roytu.tuskegee.edxt> wrote: 
Dear Kevin: 

Hope you are doing great! Hope you had a good time in Canada as I know you were there a couple of days 
ago. I also hope that FOIA crap is behind you now. 

My friend Dr. Nandi Nagaraj and his colleague Dr. Muru Rangasamy, both copied on this note, work for Dow 
AgroSciences. Their background is Entomology with research focused on trait discovery and development. They 
are organizing a symposium on 'Global status, acceptance, and challenges of GM crops' at International 
Congress Entomology (ICE) meeting to be held in Orlando, Florida during September 2 5 ^ - 30th. 2016. I 
thought you would make a great speaker who will be able to shed good light from 'US perspective' and so, 
would like take this opportunity to invite you to present at this global event on behalf of Nandi and Muru for ICE. 
As Orlando is right next door for you, I figured this would not post a huge travel burden on you! 

As you may have heard, ICE is considered THE premier and biggest entomological congregation across the globe 
held once in four years. In 2016, ICE is being hosted by the Entomological Society of America in conjunction with 
their annual meetings, http://ice2016orlando.org/. Your participation will truly have a great impact and enhance 
global perspectives on GM crops. 

Please confirm if you would be interested in presenting at this symposium. The organizing committee of ICE 
2016 requires list of confirmed speakers by April. 2015. 

C S Prakash 

C. a Prakash, Ph. D. 

334 444 7884 
prakash(5myt». t uskegee. edu 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

mailto:prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edu
http://ice2016orlando.org/


From: Folta, Kevin M. 
Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2015 15:45:00 EDT 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 1:35 PM 
To: Folta, Kevin M. 
Cc: Nagaraj, Nandi (NJ); Rangasamy, Murugesan (M) 
Subject: Re: Kevin: AGAIN From Prakash - Inviting you to speak at the International Congress of Entomology - Orlando, Sept 25-30, 2016 

Remember this meeting in Orlando is next year 2016 

On Tue, Mar 31, 2015 at 12:33 PM, Prakash, Channapatna S. <prakasii@roytn.tuskegee.edu> wrote: 
Kevin 

Thanks!! That is fantastic! 

Take your time 

On Tue, Mar 31, 2015 at 12:30 PM, Folta, Kevin M. <ddblta@ufl.edu> wrote: 

From: Prakash, Channapatna S. [mailto:prakash@mvtu.tuskeciee.edu] 
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

On Tue, Mar 24, 2015 at 8:49 AM, Prakash, Channapatna S. <prakash©mytu.tuskegee.edii> wrote: 
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
Congress Entomology (ICE) meeting to be held in Orlando, Florida during September 25— - 30th. 2016. I 
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

Please confirm if you would be interested in presenting at this symposium. The organizing committee of ICE Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

mailto:prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edu
mailto:prakasii@roytn.tuskegee.edu
mailto:ddblta@ufl.edu
mailto:prakash@mvtu.tuskeciee.edu
http://ice2016orlando.org/


^u lb requires list ot contirmed speakers by April, zuib. 

C S Prakash 

C. a Prakash, Ph. D. 

334 444 7884 
prakash@rtyt u. t uskegee. edu 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226



From: "Nagaraj, Nandi (NJ)" <NNagaraj@dow.com> 
Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2015 16:36:23 EDT 
To: "Prakash, Channapatna S." <prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edu>, "Folta, Kevin M." <kfolta@ufl.edu> 
CC: "Rangasamy, Murugesan (M)" <MRangasamy@dow.com> 
BCC: 
Subject: RE: Kevin: AGAIN From Prakash - Inviting you to speak at the International Congress of Entomology - Orlando, Sept 25-30, 2016 

Thank you Dr. Prakash. 

Kevin, this is fantastic news for us! 

Nandi 

From: Prakash, Channapatna S. [mailto:prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:17 PM 
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

Awesome! My pals Nandi and Mum from Dow would update you on the event as move along. 

Take care. 

Prakash 

On Tue, Mar 31, 2015 at 2:45 PM, Folta, Kevin M. <kfblta@ufl.edu> wrote: 

From: Prakash, Channapatna S. [mailto:prakash@mytU-tuskeQee.edul 
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

On Tue, Mar 31, 2015 at 12:33 PM, Prakash, Channapatna S. <prakash@rmtu.tuskegee.edu> wrote: 
Kevin 

TTranks!! That is fantastic! 

Take your time 

On Tue, Mar 31, 2015 at 12:30 PM, Folta, Kevin M. <ddblta@ ufl.edu> wrote: 

From: Prakash, Channapatna S. [mailto:prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edul 
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

Prakash Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

mailto:NNagaraj@dow.com
mailto:prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edu
mailto:kfolta@ufl.edu
mailto:MRangasamy@dow.com
mailto:prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edu
mailto:kfblta@ufl.edu
mailto:prakash@mytU-tuskeQee.edul
mailto:prakash@rmtu.tuskegee.edu
http://ufl.edu
mailto:prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edul


On Tue, Mar 24, 2015 at 8:49 AM, Prakash, Channapatna S. <prakash(§An>tu. tuskegee.edu> wrote: 
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
their annual meetings. http://ice2Q16orlando.org/. Your participation will truly have a great impact and enhance 
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

C. S. Prakash, Ph.D. 

334 444 7884 
prakash@nyt a t uskecjee. edu 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

http://tuskegee.edu
http://ice2Q16orlando.org/


From: "CROWE, VANCE [AG/1000]" vance.crowe@monsanto.com 

Date : Tue, 31 Mar 2015 16:39:38 EDT 

To: "Folta, Kevin M." kfolta@ufl.edu 

CC: 

BCC: 

Subject: RE: League of nerds 

Kevin, 

You were really excellent on your League of Nerds podcast, and I have to 

say my wife literally teared up when she heard your very generous comments 

about me. Sometimes all the negative stuff hurts the ones closest to us- your 

words touched both of us greatly. 

I am still very interested in the 

communications symposium you were thinking through- let me know what I could do 

to help and I look forward to when we meet up again. 

Vance 

Original 

Message 

From: Fol ta , Kevin M. [mail to:kfoltaOufl .edu] 
Sent: Sunday, March 

08, 2015 7:40 PM 

To: CROWE, VANCE [AG/1000] 

Cc: Myles Power 

Subject: Re: League 

of nerds 

Great job, awesome podcast. I'm in the Borlaug one now... 

Kevin 

Sent from my phone. 

> On Mar 8, 2015, at 1:31 PM, CROWE, VANCE 

[AG/1000] <vance.croweOmonsanto.com> wrote: 

> 

> Kevin - allow me to introduce 

skeptic podcast er Myles Power 
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> 

> This is the tough but fair interview they 

conducted with me. 

> 

> https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=gOPDtiOCb-I 

> 

> I think 

you guys would have a lot to talk about - and if Myles hasn't heard about the 

FOIA request you are facing. 

> 

> Both of you are excellent science 

communicators and think you will have a lot to talk about. 

> 

> Vance Crowe 

> 

Director of Millennial Engagement 

> (314) 258-2195 

> OVanceCrowe 

> Sent from my 

iPhone 

> This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential 

> 

information, and is intended to be received only by persons entitled 

> to 

receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 

notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and all attachments from any 

servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you is 

strictly prohibited. 

> 

> All e-mails and attachments sent and received are 

subject to 

> monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto, including its 

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking 

for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 

> Monsanto, along with its 

subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any 

> damage caused by any such code 

transmitted by or accompanying this e-mail or any attachment. 

> 

> 

> The 

information contained in this email may be subject to the export 

> control laws 

and regulations of the United States, potentially 

> including but not limited 

to the Export Administration Regulations 

> (EAR) and sanctions regulations 

issued by the U.S. Department of Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls 

(OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are obligated to comply with all 
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applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 

This e-mail message may contain 

privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be received only 

by persons entitled 

to receive such information. If you have received this 

e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and 

all 

attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this 

e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and 

received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto, including 

its 

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for 

checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 

Monsanto, along with 

its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code 

transmitted by or accompanying 

this e-mail or any attachment. 

The information 

contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and 

regulations of the United States, potentially 

including but not limited to the 

Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by the 

U.S. Department of 

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a 

recipient of this information you are obligated to comply with all 

applicable 

U.S. export laws and regulations. 
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From: Folta, Kevin M. 

Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2015 18:56:00 EDT 

To: CROWE, VANCE [AG/1000], vance.crowe@monsanto.eom 

CC: 

BCC: 

Subject: RE: League of nerds 

Vance, 

I meant every word too. We can fix this, and people like you are a 

huge part of the solution. 

I'm sorry I have not passed forward dates for the 

workshop. Here's what is happening. If I could have my way about this I'd have 

you down here for two events that are really important. I understand that time 

is tight, so if you can pick one then we're in great shape. However, if you 

can work with us on two, even better. 

1. Friday May 8 and Saturday May 9 we 

have the PMCB Florida Molecular Biology Workshop. Really sciencey, all student 

talks, and a nice reception/party on the beach in Daytona on Friday night. It 

is a nice event. http://pmcb.ifas.ufl.edu/workshop/index.shtml 

2. Monday May 

11th is the Biotech Literacy Summit, maybe 6-8 speakers, 30-45 min slots, ag 

biotech science and science communication. You'd be perfect with the talk you 

gave in Yuma. 

Now if I got to pick how this would work, I'd fly you into 

Daytona on the 8th in the afternoon, come to the evening events and give a talk 

on Saturday at the Molecular Bio Workshop. Then stay in Gainesville on 

Saturday/Sunday, then do the Biotech Literacy Day on Monday, leave Monday for 

home. 

It would give you HUGE impact on students/grad students in two cohorts. 

Last year Keith Redding from Monsanto Regulatory came and met students that 

now work for the company. It was a great time for recruiting. 

My hope is 

that this might be a Monsanto recruiting PR thing and we could do it with 

minimal cost on our end, but I'd be willing to help as necessary. 

Let me know 
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what you think. Maybe it is a good time to get some time away at the beach and 

visit G-ville too. 

Kevin 

Original Message 

From: CROWE, VANCE 

[AG/1000] [mailto:vance.croweOmonsanto.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:40 

PM 

To: Folta, Kevin M. 

Subject: RE: League of nerds 

Kevin, 

You were really 

excellent on your League of Nerds podcast, and I have to say my wife literally 

teared up when she heard your very generous comments about me. Sometimes all 

the negative stuff hurts the ones closest to us- your words touched both of us 

greatly. 

I am still very interested in the communications symposium you were 

thinking through- let me know what I could do to help and I look forward to when 

we meet up again. 

Vance 

Original Message 

From: Folta, Kevin M. 

[mailto:kfoltaOufl.edu] 

Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 7:40 PM 

To: CROWE, VANCE 

[AG/1000] 

Cc: Myles Power 

Subject: Re: League of nerds 

Great job, awesome 

podcast. I'm in the Borlaug one now... 

Kevin 

Sent from my phone. 

> On 

Mar 8, 2015, at 1:31 PM, CROWE, VANCE [AG/1000] <vance.croweOmonsanto.com> 

wrote: 
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> 

> Kevin - allow me to introduce skeptic podcast er Myles Power 

> 

> 

This is the tough but fair interview they conducted with me. 

> 

> 

https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=gOPDtiOCb-I 

> 

> I think you guys would have a lot 

to talk about - and if Myles hasn't heard about the FOIA request you are 

facing. 

> 

> Both of you are excellent science communicators and think you will 

have a lot to talk about. 

> 

> Vance Crowe 

> Director of Millennial Engagement 

> (314) 258-2195 

> OVanceCrowe 

> Sent from my iPhone 

> This e-mail message may 

contain privileged and/or confidential 

> information, and is intended to be 

received only by persons entitled 

> to receive such information. If you have 

received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately. Please 

delete it and all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. 

Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

> 

> All e-mails and 

attachments sent and received are subject to 

> monitoring, reading and archival 

by Monsanto, including its subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely 

responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 

> 

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any 

> damage 

caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying this e-mail or any 

attachment. 

> 

> 

> The information contained in this email may be subject to 

the export 

> control laws and regulations of the United States, potentially 

> 

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations 

> (EAR) and 
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sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of Treasury, Office of 

Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are 

obligated to comply with all applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 

This 

e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is 

intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive such information. If 

you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately. 

Please delete it and all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other 

media. Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and 

attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by 

Monsanto, including its subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely 

responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage 

caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying this e-mail or any 

attachment. 

The information contained in this email may be subject to the 

export control laws and regulations of the United States, potentially including 

but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions 

regulations issued by the U.S. Department of Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset 

Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are obligated to comply 

with all applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 
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From: Folta, Kevin M. 

Date: Fri, 03 Apr 2015 08:32:23 EDT 

To: CROWE, VANCE [AG/1000], vance.crowe@monsanto.eom 

CC: 

BCC: 

Subject: Re: League of nerds 

Vance, 

Can you give me a call today about the biotech communication projects 

here? I'd really like to confirm your interests and get you plugged in if we 

can. 

352-283-0799 

I took the day off today waaaaay back in 2014, so I'll be in 

the office, just not until 10 or so EST. 

Kevin 

Kevin M. Folta 

Professor and 

Chairman 

Horticultural Sciences Department 

Plant Molecular and Cellular Biology 

Program and 

Plant Innovation Program 

University of Florida 

Gainesville, FL 32611 

352-273-4812 

"Don't tell me what can't be done. Tell me what needs to be 

done, and let me do it." - Norman Borlaug. 

Illumination (blog) 

http://kfolta.blogspot.com 

Twitter Okevinfolta 
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From: CROWE, VANCE [AG/IOOO] 

<vance.croweOmonsanto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:39 PM 

To: Folta, 

Kevin M. 

Subject: RE: League of nerds 

Kevin, 

You were really excellent on your 

League of Nerds podcast, and I have to say my wife literally teared up when she 

heard your very generous comments about me. Sometimes all the negative stuff 

hurts the ones closest to us- your words touched both of us greatly. 

I am still 

very interested in the communications symposium you were thinking through- let 

me know what I could do to help and I look forward to when we meet up again. 

Vance 

Original Message 

From: Fol ta , Kevin M. [mail to:kfoltaOufl .edu] 

Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 7:40 PM 

To: CROWE, VANCE [AG/1000] 

Cc: Myles Power 

Subject: Re: League of nerds 

Great job, awesome podcast. I'm in the Borlaug one 

now... 

Kevin 

Sent from my phone. 

> On Mar 8, 2015, at 1:31 PM, CROWE, 

VANCE [AG/1000] <vance.croweOmonsanto.com> wrote: 

> 

> Kevin - allow me to 

introduce skeptic podcast er Myles Power 

> 

> This is the tough but fair 

interview they conducted with me. 

> 

> https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=gOPDtiOCb-I 

2 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/rybm0226

http://kfoltaOufl.edu
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=gOPDtiOCb-I


> 

> I think you guys would have a lot to talk about - and if Myles hasn't heard 

about the FOIA request you are facing. 

> 

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

> including but not limited to 

the Export Administration Regulations 

> (EAR) and sanctions regulations issued 

by the U.S. Department of Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As 

a recipient of this information you are obligated to comply with all applicable 

U.S. export laws and regulations. 

This e-mail message may contain privileged 

and/or confidential information, and is intended to be received only by persons 

entitled 

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
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please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and 

all attachments from 

any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you is 

strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject 

to monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto, including its 

subsidiaries. 

The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence 

of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts 

no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted by or 

accompanying 

this e-mail or any attachment. 

The information contained in this 

email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of the United 

States, potentially 

including but not limited to the Export Administration 

Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of 

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this 

information you are obligated to comply with all 

applicable U.S. export laws and 

regulations. 
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From: "CROWE, VANCE [AG/1000]" vance.crowe@monsanto.com 

Date: Fri, 03 Apr 2015 09:02:43 EDT 

To: "Folta, Kevin M." kfolta@ufl.edu 

CC: 

BCC: 

Subject: Re: League of nerds 

Will do - I may be in the car driving up to see family. 

I was also thinking 

about inviting a guy aimed Jose Prado to come along with me- if it would be 

appropriate - I haven't met him but everyone says he is an excellent 

communicator- let me know your candid thoughts on fit 

This e-mail message may 

contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be 

received only by persons entitled 

to receive such information. If you have 

received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately. Please 

delete it and 

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. 

Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and 

attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by 

Monsanto, including its 

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely 

responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage 

caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying 

this e-mail or any 

attachment. 

The information contained in this email may be subject to the 

export control laws and regulations of the United States, potentially 

including 

but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions 

regulations issued by the U.S. Department of 

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset 

Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are obligated to comply 

with all 
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applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 
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From: Folta, Kevin M. 

Date: Fri, 03 Apr 2015 09:26:59 EDT 

To: CROWE, VANCE [AG/1000], vance.crowe@monsanto.com 

CC: 

BCC: 

Subject: Re: League of nerds 

Invite anyone you like... we can talk about program fit, etc. 

Kevin 

Kevin M. 

Folta 

Professor and Chairman 

Horticultural Sciences Department 

Plant Molecular 

and Cellular Biology Program and 

Plant Innovation Program 

University of Florida 

Gainesville, FL 32611 

352-273-4812 

"Don't tell me what can't be done. Tell me 

what needs to be done, and let me do it." - Norman Borlaug. 

Illumination (blog) 

http://kfolta.blogspot.com 

Twitter Okevinfolta 

From: CROWE, VANCE [AG/1000] 

<vance.croweOmonsanto.com> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2015 9:02 AM 

To: Folta, Kevin 

M. 

Subject: Re: League of nerds 

Will do - I may be in the car driving up to see 
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family. 

I was also thinking about inviting a guy aimed Jose Prado to come 

along with me- if it would be appropriate - I haven't met him but everyone says 

he is an excellent communicator- let me know your candid thoughts on fit 

This 

e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is 

intended to be received only by persons entitled 

to receive such information. If 

you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately. 

Please delete it and 

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other 

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
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